From: David Wrona
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 2:33 PM

To: Emile Julian

Cc: Beth Mizuno

Subject: FW: Help on letter.
Emile,

Beth suggested I forward this email along to you.

Thanks,

Dave Wrona, Sr. Project Manager
NRR/DLR

x=2292

————— Original Message-----

From: Marv Lewis [mailto:marvlewis@juno.com]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 1:05 PM

To: David Wrona

Subject: Fw: Help on letter.

Marvin Lewis
3133 Fairfield St.
Phila., Pa 19136

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Commissioners,

Thank you for sending me the Information Notice, License Renewal
Application for 3

Mile Island Unit 1. I have a few concerns as I was an individual
intervenor on the TMI#1

Restart Hearings. Although some of my concerns were answered at the
time, many

contentions were not allowed in as being premature or not ripe. Here we
have an

application for a license renewal for 20 years past the original
operating lifetime.

I respectfully request that

1. a hearing be called upon this license renewal, and

2. I enter as a full intervenor with the following contentions and any
other contentions

which grow from discovery of the NRC and the Licensee.

3. I also request that the Licensee be required to answer any discovery
which touches

upon future plans such as dry cask storage and transportation of nuclear
wastes.

4. I also request that past contentions which were answered with the
knowledge of past

times be required to answer within the present knowledge. Specifically I
request that the

TMI#2 Environmental Coalition on Nuclear Power Contention re Airplane
Crashes be

revisited. I request that the NRC contact all intervenors whose
contentions in the TMI#1 Restart

Hearings be contacted about this application as they have expertise and
intimate concerns that

can be reopened by the present application. I request this as a matter



of fairness and aid to the

licensing process.

Inotherwords, the NRC will look better if you act fairly.

At the time that the ECNP Contention was answered, there had never been
a reinforced

concrete skyscraper failing due to fire or an airplane crash. On
September 11, 2001,

buildings in NYC failed completely due to a fire in one case and 2 due
to airplane

crashes.

Several of my contentions were also dismissed at the TMI#1 Restart
Hearings due to the

knowledge available at the time. One specifically concerned the
vulnerability of specific

groups like pregnant women and the fetuses therein. Considering the
Institute for Energy

and Environmental Research request for Executive Order dated by letter
2-20-2008, the

basis for decision may very well change from 'Reference Man' to more
vulnerable groups.

I request that my previously dismissed contentions are allowed into the
hearings for this

TMI#1 License Extension Hearings.

Further, electric power projections have been notoriously imprudent.
With the present

push for conservation and alternative energy, the electric power
projections are suspect. I

respectfully request that I be allowed a contention concerning need for
this power and the

costs.

Respectfully submitted,

Marvin Lewis, R.P.E. (Retired)

Individual Intervenor (TMI#1 Restart Hearings)

<marvlewis@juno.com>
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